



CARY TRIVANOVICH

SPEAKER / PERFORMER / MASTER CLASSES

PROFILE

Cary is a performer, conference speaker, and theatre innovator, noted for his unique pantomime. He has been enjoyed in theatres, colleges, churches, theatre festivals, entertainment venues and cruise ships around the world.

Having presented on Bullying in over 4000 K-12 schools, student leadership conferences and school district meetings throughout virtually every state, Cary is America's premier school speaker on bullying.

Mr. Trivanovich has taught and directed his unique pantomime as guest for the Educational Theatre Association, college/university theatre programs, NBC Studios, performing arts schools and state Thespian conferences.

CONTACT

PHONE:
949-858-5500

WEBSITE:
CaryTrivanovich.com

EMAIL:
cary@carytrivanovich.com

HOBBIES

Golf
Backpacking/Hiking
Movies

EDUCATION

Simi Valley High School

1971 - 1975

- Highest achievement award in the Fine and Performing Arts
- Completed Master Classes under Marcel Marceau during senior year

WORK EXPERIENCE

Performer (Self-employed and self-managed)

1975 – Present

Original comical and dramatic one-man show at thousands of entertainment, arts, faith-based, education, and media events around the world.

Keynote Speaker (Self-employed and self-managed)

1980 – Present

4000 k-12 schools, youth conferences, education forums, and faith-based venues throughout the United States and Canada.

Director-Master Classes (Self-employed and self-managed)

1975 – Present

Directing student productions and teaching master classes for arts and student leadership conferences in conjunction with hundreds of events noted above.

SKILLS

Public speaking
Teaching public speaking
Teaching stage presence
Leadership
Entertaining/Performing original pantomime show
Teaching pantomime
Auditioning and directing talent
Golf